AMERICAN VANGUARD CORP Form 424B5 February 09, 2006 <u>Table of Contents</u>

Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(5)

Registration No. 333-122981

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

(To Prospectus dated March 14, 2005)

1,040,000 Shares

AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION

Common Stock

American Vanguard Corporation is offering 1,040,000 shares of common stock. In connection with this offering, we will pay fees to Stonegate Securities, Inc., and Goldsmith & Harris, Inc., each acting as a placement agent in this offering. See Plan of Distribution on page S-3 of this prospectus supplement for more information regarding this arrangement.

Our common stock is traded on the American Stock Exchange under the symbol AVD. On February 7, 2006, the closing price of our common stock on the American Stock Exchange was \$26.36 per share.

	Per Share	Total	
Public offering price	\$ 22.50	\$ 23,400,000	
Placement agent fees	\$ 0.69	\$ 718,500	
Proceeds to American Vanguard Corporation (before expenses)	\$ 21.81	\$ 22,681,500	

Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. See <u>Risk Factors</u> on page S-2 of this prospectus supplement and beginning on page 4 of the accompanying prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus supplement or the prospectus to which it relates is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

We expect delivery of the shares of common stock will be made on or about February 9, 2006.

STONEGATE SECURITIES, INC.

GOLDSMITH & HARRIS, INC.

The date of this prospectus supplement is February 8, 2006

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Prospectus Supplement

	Page
About This Prospectus Supplement	S-1
Forward Looking Statements	S-1
The Offering	S-2
Risk Factors	S-2
Use of Proceeds	S-2
Plan of Distribution	S-3
Legal Matters	S-4
Where You Can Find More Information	S-4

Prospectus

	Page
About this Prospectus	1
The Company	2
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges	3
Risk Factors	4
Note On Forward-Looking Statements	7
Use of Proceeds	8
Description of Securities	8
Authorized Capital Stock	8
Common Stock	8
Preferred Stock	8
Debt Securities	9
Warrants	12
Plan of Distribution	13
Where You Can Find More Information	13
Experts	14
Legal Matter	14

The terms Company, we, us, our or a similar reference in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the document incorporated by reference refer to American Vanguard Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries, unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires.

We are making offers to sell and seeking offers to buy shares of common stock only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should not consider this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus to be an offer to sell, or a solicitation to buy, shares of common stock if the person making the offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so or if it is unlawful for you to receive the offer or solicitation. (i)

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are part of a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 25, 2005. This prospectus supplement describes the specific terms of this offering. The accompanying prospectus provides more general information, some of which may not apply to this offering. You should read the entire prospectus supplement, as well as the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference that are described under Where You Can Find More Information in the accompanying prospectus. If the description of the offering varies between this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, you should rely on the information contained in this prospectus supplement.

You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the information incorporated by reference. We have not authorized either of the placement agents or any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. You should not rely on any report or any information contained therein prepared or distributed by Stonegate Securities, Inc.

You should assume that the information appearing in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference is accurate only as of the respective dates of those documents in which the information is contained. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since those dates.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference, including in Risk Factors, contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. We intend that all forward-looking statements be subject to the safe-harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements relate to future periods and include descriptions of our plans, objectives, and underlying assumptions for future operations, our market opportunities, our acquisition opportunities, and our ability to compete. Generally, may, could, will, would. exp continue and similar words identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are only believe. estimate. anticipate. intend. predictions and reflect our views as of the date they are made with respect to future events and financial performance. Forward-looking statements are subject to many risks and uncertainties that can cause actual results to differ materially. For information on these risks and uncertainties, see the Risk Factors in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We urge you to consider these factors carefully in evaluating the forward-looking statements.

The forward-looking statements contained in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or the documents incorporated by reference speak only of their respective dates. Except to the extent required by applicable laws, rules and regulations, we do not undertake any obligation or duty to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or the documents incorporated by reference, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

THE OFFERING

Common stock offered	1,040,000 shares
Approximate number of shares of common stock outstanding after this offering	19,330,857 shares
Listing	American Stock Exchange
Symbol	AVD

The number of shares of common stock outstanding after this offering is based on the approximate number of shares of common stock outstanding as of December 31, 2005, which was approximately 18,290,857 shares. The number of shares of common stock offered and to be outstanding after this offering do not include shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding stock options granted under our Stock Incentive Plan or that may be purchased pursuant to our Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. You should consider the following risk factors, as well as other information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, before deciding to purchase any shares of our common stock. The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones we face. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial also may become important factors that affect us. If any of these risks occur, our business could suffer, the market price of our common stock could decline and you could lose all or part of your investment in our common stock.

Risks Related to This Offering

A substantial number of shares may be sold in the market following this offering, which may depress the market price for our common stock.

Sales of a substantial number of shares of our common stock in the public market following this offering could cause the market price of our common stock to decline. Upon completion of this offering, we will have outstanding an aggregate of approximately 19,330,857 shares of common stock, assuming no exercise of outstanding options under our Stock Incentive Plan or additional purchases pursuant to our Employee Stock Purchase Plan. A substantial majority of the outstanding shares of our common stock are, and all of the shares sold in this offering upon issuance will be, freely tradable without restriction or further registration under the Securities Act of 1933 unless these shares are purchased by affiliates.

In addition, as of December 31, 2005, approximately 1,680,196 shares of our common stock are issuable upon exercise of outstanding options granted under our Stock Incentive Plan and approximately 1,142,250 shares issuable upon purchases made pursuant to our Employee Stock Purchase Plan. These shares have been registered on registration statements filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that we will receive net proceeds from this offering of approximately \$22,571,500, after deducting the placement agent fees and estimated offering expenses payable by us. We intend to use the net proceeds we will receive from this offering to pay down existing indebtedness under our credit facility.

S-2

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We have entered into a placement agency agreement with each of Stonegate Securities, Inc., and Goldsmith & Harris, Inc., each dated February 7, 2006. Under the terms and subject to the conditions of each respective placement agency agreement, each placement agent has agreed to act as a non-exclusive placement agent for the sale of shares of our common stock as follows:

Placement Agent	Number of Shares
Stonegate Securities, Inc.	875,000
Goldsmith & Harris, Inc.	165,000

The placement agents are not purchasing or selling any shares by this prospectus supplement or accompanying prospectus, nor are they required to arrange the purchase or sale of any specific number or dollar amount of shares. Each placement agent has agreed to use its best efforts to arrange for the sale of shares of common stock shown opposite its name as designated above.

We currently anticipate that the closing of the sale of 1,040,000 shares of common stock will take place on or about February 9, 2006. On the scheduled closing date, we anticipate receipt of funds in the amount of the aggregate purchase price, and each placement agent will receive its placement agent fee in accordance with the terms of its placement agency agreement.

We will pay Stonegate Securities, Inc., an aggregate commission equal to the lesser of (i) 4% of the gross proceeds from the sale of shares of common stock in this offering or (ii) \$600,000. We will also pay the fees and expenses of counsel for Stonegate Securities, Inc., in an amount not to exceed \$10,000 in the aggregate.

We will pay Goldsmith & Harris, Inc., an aggregate commission equal to \$118,500. Jay R. Harris was a member of our Board of Directors and is a principal of Goldsmith & Harris, Inc.

In addition to the placement fees payable by us, the estimated offering expense payable by us is approximately \$110,000, which includes legal, accounting and printing costs and various other fees associated with registering and listing the shares of common stock and also includes up to \$10,000 for the fees and expenses of counsel for Stonegate Securities, Inc., in the aggregate. After deducting certain fees due to the placement agents and our estimated offering expenses, we expect the net proceeds from this offering will be approximately \$22,571,500.

We have agreed to indemnify each placement agent for certain liabilities, including liabilities arising from our breach of representations and warranties contained in the placement agency agreement. We have also agreed to contribute to payments that each placement agent may be required to make with respect to such liabilities.

Each placement agency agreement will be included as an exhibit to our Current Report on Form 8-K that will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission in connection with the entry into such agreement.

Our common stock is currently traded on the American Stock Exchange under the symbol AVD. American Stock Transfer & Trust Co. is currently the transfer agent and registrar for our common stock.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the shares of common stock issued in this offering will be passed upon by McDermott Will & Emery LLP. John B. Miles, a partner with McDermott Will & Emery LLP, is a member of our board of directors.

Feldman Weinstein LLP is acting as counsel for Stonegate Securities, Inc., in connection with various legal matters relating to the shares of common stock offered in this offering.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and periodic reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). You may read and copy any document that we file at the SEC s public reference room located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain further information on the SEC public reference room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Our filings with the SEC are also available to the public on the SEC s Internet web site at http://www.sec.gov.

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-3 under the Securities Act of 1933 relating to the common stock we are offering by this prospectus supplement. This prospectus supplement does not contain all of the information set forth in the registration statement, the exhibits, and the prospectus attached thereto. Please refer to the registration statement, the exhibits, and the prospectus attached thereto. Please refer to the registration statement, the exhibits, and the prospectus supplement as to the contents of any contract or other document are not necessarily complete and, in each instance, we refer you to the copy of that contract or document filed as an exhibit to the registration statement. You may read and obtain a copy of the registration statement and its exhibits from the SEC, as described in the preceding paragraph.

The SEC allows us to incorporate by reference the information we file with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We incorporate by reference the following documents we filed with the SEC:

our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004, as amended;

our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2005, June 30, 2005 and September 30, 2005;

our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 7, 2006, February 6, 2006, January 12, 2006, December 21, 2005, November 4, 2005, October 26, 2005, October 20, 2005, October 14, 2005, September 16, 2005, August 24, 2005, June 24, 2005, June 15, 2005, March 24, 2005, and March 23, 2005; and

the description of our common stock contained in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the SEC on January 16, 1998.

All documents we file later with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 subsequent to the date of this prospectus supplement and prior to the termination of the offering of the securities shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference in and be a part of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus from the date of filing of such documents. Nothing in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus shall be deemed to but not deemed to be filed with the SEC.

S-4

PROSPECTUS

\$50,000,000

AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION

Debt Securities

Preferred Stock

Common Stock

Warrants

We may offer from time to time in one or more series:

debt securities;

warrants to purchase debt securities;

shares of our preferred stock;

warrants to purchase shares of our preferred stock;

shares of our common stock; and

warrants to purchase shares of our common stock.

The aggregate initial offering price of all securities sold by us under this prospectus will not exceed \$50,000,000.

This prospectus provides a general description of our securities that we may offer from time to time. We will, if required, provide a supplement to this prospectus that contains specific information about the offering and the specific terms of the securities offered each time we sell our securities under this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement carefully before you invest in our

securities. This prospectus may not be used to consummate a sale of securities unless accompanied by the applicable prospectus supplement.

Our common stock is traded on the American Stock Exchange under the symbol AVD. On February 22, 2005, the closing price of our common stock on the American Stock Exchange was \$35.65 per share. You are urged to obtain current market quotations for our common stock.

Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. See <u>Risk Factors</u> beginning on page 4 of this prospectus and, if applicable, under Risk Factors in the applicable prospectus supplement for certain factors you should consider before investing in our securities.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is March 14, 2005

TABLE OF CONTENTS

About this Prospectus	1
The Company	2
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges	3
Risk Factors	4
Note On Forward-Looking Statements	7
Use of Proceeds	8
Description of Securities	8
Authorized Capital Stock	8
Common Stock	8
Preferred Stock	8
Debt Securities	9
Warrants	12
Plan of Distribution	13
Where You Can Find More Information	13
Experts	14
Legal Matter	14

i

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

Unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, the terms Company, we, us and our refer to American Vanguard Corporation, a Delaware corporation, and its consolidated subsidiaries.

This prospectus is part of a registration statement we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) using a shelf registration process. We may offer for sale and sell any combination of the securities described in this prospectus in one or more offerings. The aggregate offering price of all securities that we may sell under this prospectus will not exceed \$50,000,000.

The types of securities that we may offer and sell from time to time by this prospectus are:

our debt securities;

our preferred stock;

our common stock; and

warrants entitling the holders to purchase our common stock, preferred stock or debt securities.

We may sell these securities either separately or in units. We may issue debt securities convertible into shares of our common or preferred stock. The preferred stock issued may also be convertible into shares of our common stock or another series of our preferred stock.

This prospectus provides a general description of the securities we may offer. If required, we will describe in a prospectus supplement, which we will deliver with this prospectus, specific information about the offering and the terms of the particular securities offered each time we sell our securities under this prospectus. In each prospectus supplement, we will include the following information:

the type and amount of securities that we propose to sell;

the public offering price of the securities;

the names of any underwriters, agents or dealers through or to which the securities will be sold, and any compensation of those underwriters, agents or dealers;

information about any securities exchanges or automated quotation systems on which the securities will be listed or traded;

any risk factors applicable to the securities that we propose to sell in addition to those risk factors described in this prospectus; and

any other information we determine to be material about the offering and sale of the securities.

In addition, the prospectus supplement may also add, update or change the information contained in this prospectus.

You should rely only on the information provided or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement. We have not authorized anyone to give any information or make any representation about us that is different from or in addition to the information contained in this prospectus or in any of the materials that we have incorporated by reference into this document. Therefore, if anyone does give you information of this sort, you should not rely on it as authorized by us.

If you are in a jurisdiction where offers to sell, or solicitations of offers to purchase, the securities offered by this prospectus are unlawful, or if you are a person to whom it is unlawful to direct these types of activities, then the offer presented in this prospectus does not extend to you.

Neither the delivery of this prospectus, nor any sale made under this prospectus, shall under any circumstances create any implication that there has been no change in our affairs since the date of this prospectus or that the information incorporated by reference in this prospectus is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of such information. You should read this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with additional information described under Where You Can Find More Information on page 13 of this prospectus.

THE COMPANY

We are a holding company that conducts its business through its subsidiaries: AMVAC Chemical Corporation, GemChem, Inc., 2110 Davie Corporation, AMVAC Chemical UK Ltd., Quimica AMVAC De Mexico S.A. de C.V., and Environmental Mediation, Inc.

AMVAC Chemical Corporation

AMVAC is our principal operating subsidiary and is a specialty chemical manufacturer that develops and markets products for agricultural and commercial uses. It manufactures and formulates chemicals for crops, human and animal health protection. These chemicals, including insecticides, fungicides, molluscicides, growth regulators and soil fumigants, are marketed in liquid, powder and granular forms. AMVAC primarily manufactures, distributes and formulates its own proprietary products, or custom manufactures or formulates products for others.

AMVAC Chemical UK Ltd.

AMVAC UK develops product registration and distributor networks for product lines throughout Europe.

Quimica AMVAC De Mexico S.A. de C.V.

AMVAC Mexico markets chemical products for agricultural and commercial uses in Mexico and related areas.

GemChem, Inc.

GemChem is a national chemical distributor. GemChem purchases key raw materials and sells into the pharmaceutical, cosmetic and nutritional markets.

2110 Davie Corporation

Davie Corporation currently owns real estate for corporate use only.

Environmental Mediation, Inc.

Table of Contents

EMI is an environmental consulting firm.

You can contact us by mail or telephone at:

American Vanguard Corporation

4695 MacArthur Court, Suite 1250

Newport Beach, California 92660

(949) 260-1200

Attn: Chief Financial Officer

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges for each of the periods indicated is as follows: *

	Nine					
	Months					
	Ended					
	Sept. 30,	Yea	r Ende	d Dece	mber 3	31,
	2004	2003	2002	2001	2000	1999
charges	15.66	44.74	19.49	7.71	5.37	4.15

* The computation of the ratios of earnings to fixed charges is filed as an exhibit to the registration statement filed with the SEC, of which this prospectus is a part.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our securities is highly speculative and subject to a high degree of risk. Only those who can bear the risk of the entire loss of their investment should participate. You should carefully consider the following risk factors in addition to the other information contained and incorporated by reference in this prospectus before investing in our securities.

Our business may be adversely affected by cyclical and seasonal effects.

The chemical industry in general is cyclical and demands for our products tend to be slightly seasonal. Seasonal usage follows varying agricultural seasonal patterns, weather conditions and weather related pressure from pests, and customer marketing programs and requirements. Weather patterns can have an impact on our operations. The end user of some of our products may, because of weather patterns, delay or intermittently disrupt field work during the planting season which may result in a reduction of the use of some of our products and therefore may reduce our revenues and profitability. There can be no assurance that we will adequately address any adverse seasonal effects.

The industry in which we do business is extremely competitive and our business may suffer if we are unable to compete effectively.

Generally, the treatment against pests of any kind is broad in scope, there being more than one way or one product for treatment, eradication, or suppression. We face competition from many domestic and foreign manufacturers, marketers and distributors participating in our marketplace. Competition in our marketplace is based primarily on efficacy, price, safety and ease of application. Many of our competitors are larger and have substantially greater financial and technical resources. Our ability to compete depends on our ability to develop additional applications for our current products, and to expand our product lines and customer base. We compete principally on the basis of the quality of our products, and the technical service and support given to our customers. There can be no assurance that we will compete successfully with our existing competitors or with any new competitors.

If we are unable successfully to position ourselves in smaller niche markets, our business may be materially adversely affected.

We have attempted to position ourselves in smaller niche markets that have been or are being abandoned by larger chemical companies. These types of markets tend not to attract larger chemical companies due to the smaller volume demand, and larger chemical companies have been divesting themselves of products that fall into such niches. These smaller niche markets require significant and intensive management input and ongoing product research and are near product maturity. There can be no assurance that we will be successful in these smaller niche markets or, if we are successful in one or more niche markets, that we will continue to be successful in such niche markets.

The manufacturing of our products is subject to governmental regulations.

We operate two manufacturing facilities one in Los Angeles, California and the other in Axis, Alabama (the Facilities). The Facilities operate under the terms and conditions imposed by required licenses and permits by state and local authorities. The manufacturing of key ingredients for our products occurs at the Facilities. An inability to renew or maintain a license or permit or if the fees for such licenses or permits were

increased significantly, either would impede our access to key ingredients and the cost of production would increase, either of which would materially and adversely affect our ability to provide our products in a timely and affordable manner.

The distribution and sale of our products are subject to prior governmental approvals and thereafter ongoing governmental regulation.

Our products are subject to laws administered by federal, state and foreign governments, including regulations requiring registration, approval and labeling of our products. The labeling requirements restrict the use of and type of application for our products. More stringent restrictions could make our products less desirable which

would adversely affect our revenues and profitability. Substantially all of our products are subject to U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) registration and re-registration requirements, and are conditionally registered in accordance with the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA). Such registration requirements are based, among other things, on data demonstrating that the product will not cause unreasonable adverse effects on human health or the environment when used according to approved label directions. All states where any of our products are used also require registration before they can be marketed or used in that state. Governmental regulatory authorities have required, and may require in the future, that certain scientific data requirements be performed on our products. We, on our behalf and in joint efforts with other registration holders, have and are currently furnishing certain required data relative to our products. Under FIFRA, the federal government requires us to submit a wide range of scientific data to support U.S. registrations. This requirement has significantly increased our operating expenses in such areas as testing and the production of new products. We expect such increases to continue in the future. Because scientific analyses are constantly improving, it cannot be determined with certainty whether or not new or additional tests may be required by regulatory authorities. Responding to such requirements may cause delays in the sales of our products which delays would adversely affect our profitability. While FIFRA Good Laboratory Practice standards specify the minimum practices and procedures which must be followed in order to ensure the quality and integrity of data related to these tests submitted to the EPA, there can be no assurance the EPA will not request certain tests or studies be repeated. In addition, more stringent legislation or requirements may be imposed in the future. We can provide no assurance that any testing approvals or registrations will be granted on a timely basis, if at all, or that our resources will be adequate to meet the costs of regulatory compliance.

We may be subject to environmental liabilities.

The Company, its facilities and its products are subject to numerous federal and state laws and governmental regulations concerning environmental matters and employee health and safety. We continually adapt our manufacturing process to the environmental control standards of the various regulatory agencies. The EPA and other federal and state agencies have the authority to promulgate regulations that could have a significant impact on our operations. We expend substantial funds to minimize the discharge of materials in the environment and to comply with governmental regulations relating to protection of the environment. Federal and state authorities may seek fines and penalties for violation of the various laws and governmental regulations, and could, among other things, impose liability on us for cleaning up the damage resulting from release of pesticides and other agents into the environment.

Our use of hazardous materials exposes us to potential liabilities.

Our development and manufacturing of chemical products involve the controlled use of hazardous materials. While we continually adapt our manufacturing process to the environmental control standards of regulatory authorities, we cannot completely eliminate the risk of accidental contamination or injury from hazardous or regulated materials. In the event of such contamination or injury, we may be held liable for significant damages or fines. In the event that such damages or fines are assessed, it could have a material adverse effect on our business and operating results.

Our business may give rise to product liability claims not covered by insurance or indemnity agreements.

Our manufacturing, marketing, distribution and use of chemical products involve substantial risk of product liability claims. A successful product liability claim which is not insured may require us to pay substantial amounts of damages. In the event that such damages are paid, it could have a material adverse effect on our business and operating results.

Adverse results in pending legal and regulatory proceedings could have adverse effects on our business.

Table of Contents

We may be, from time to time, involved in legal and regulatory proceedings. The results of litigation cannot be predicted with certainty. We have and will continue to expend resources and incur expenses in connection with these proceedings. There can be no assurance that we will be successful in these proceedings. While the Company continually evaluates insurance levels for product liability, property damage and other potential areas of risk, an

adverse determination in one or more of these proceedings could subject us to significant liabilities, which could have a material adverse effect on its financial condition and operating results.

Our future success will depend on our ability to develop additional applications for our products, and to expand our product lines and customer base.

We have grown primarily by a strategy of acquiring mature product lines from larger competitors and expanding sales of these products based on new applications and new users. Our success will depend in part on our ability to develop additional applications for our products, and to expand our product lines and customer base in a highly competitive market. There can be no assurance that we will be successful in adequately addressing these development needs on a timely basis or that, if these developments are addressed, we will be successful in the marketplace. In addition, there can be no assurance that products or technologies (e.g., genetic engineering) developed by others will not render our products noncompetitive or obsolete which would have a material adverse effect on our business and operating results. Many of the mature product lines we have acquired from larger competitors were divested as a result of mergers involving such larger competitors.

We face risks related to acquisitions of product lines.

We have expanded and intend to continue to expand our operations through the acquisition of additional product lines from these larger competitors. There can be no assurance that we will be able to identify, acquire or profitably manage additional product lines, or successfully integrate any acquired product lines without substantial expenses, delays or other operational or financial problems. There is an increasing trend in selling mature product lines through a competitive bid process. As a result we may not be the successful bidder for a desirable product or if successful, we may pay a higher price for such product than if there was no competitive bid process. Further, acquisitions may involve a number of special risks or effects, including diversion of management s attention, failure to retain key acquired personnel, unanticipated events or circumstances, minimum purchase quantities, legal liabilities and amortization of acquired intangible assets and other one-time or ongoing acquisition related expenses. Some or all of these special risks or effects could have a material adverse effect on our business and operating results. Client satisfaction or performance problems associated with a product line could have a material adverse impact on our reputation. In addition, there can be no assurance that acquired product lines, if any, will achieve anticipated revenues and earnings.

We rely on intellectual property which we may be unable to protect, or we may be found to infringe the rights of others.

Our proprietary product formulations are protected, to the extent possible, as trade secrets and, to a lesser extent, by patents and trademarks. Most of the mature products that we have acquired which were patented are currently off patent because the patent has expired. We can provide no assurance that the way we protect our proprietary rights will be adequate or that our competitors will not independently develop similar or competing products.

Further, we can provide no assurance that we are not infringing other parties rights. Any claims could require us to spend significant sums in litigation, pay damages, develop non-infringing intellectual property or acquire licenses to the intellectual property which is the subject of asserted infringement.

We rely on key executives in large part for our success.

Our success is highly dependent upon the efforts and abilities of our executive officers, particularly Eric G. Wintemute, our President and Chief Executive Officer. Although Mr. Wintemute has entered into an employment agreement with the Company, this does not guarantee that he will continue his employment. The loss of the services of Mr. Wintemute or other executive officers could have a material adverse effect upon our business and operating results.

Concentration of ownership among our existing Co-Chairmen of the Board of Directors may prevent new investors from influencing significant corporate decisions.

As of January 1, 2005, Herbert A. Kraft and Glenn A. Wintemute, our Co-Chairmen of the Board of Directors, beneficially owned approximately 15.45% and 11.89%, respectively, of our common stock (excluding options to purchase our common stock). These stockholders as a group will be able to influence substantially our Board of Directors and thus our management and affairs. If acting together, they would be able to influence most matters requiring the approval by our stockholders, including the election of directors, any merger, consolidation or sale of all or substantially all of our assets and any other significant corporate transaction. The concentration of ownership may also delay or prevent a change in control if opposed by these stockholders irrespective of whether the proposed transaction is at a premium price or otherwise beneficial to our stockholders as a whole.

Our stock price may be volatile and your investment in our stock could decline in value.

The market prices for securities of companies in our industry have been highly volatile and may continue to be highly volatile in the future. Often this volatility is unrelated to operating performance of a company.

Our business may be adversely affected by terrorist activities.

Our business depends on the free flow of products and services through the channels of commerce. Recently, in response to terrorists activities and threats aimed at the United States, transportation, mail, financial and other services have been slowed or stopped altogether. Further delays or stoppages in transportation, mail, financial or other services could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. Furthermore, we may experience an increase in operating costs, such as costs for transportation, insurance and security as a result of the activities and potential activities. We may also experience delays in receiving payments from payers that have been affected by the terrorist activities and potential activities. The U.S. economy in general is being adversely affected by the terrorist activities and potential activities and potential adversely impact results of operations, impair the ability to raise capital or otherwise adversely affect the ability to grow the business.

Compliance with changing regulation of corporate governance and public disclosure may result in additional expenses.

Complying with changing laws, regulations and standards relating to corporate governance and public disclosure, including the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, new SEC regulations and changes to the American Stock Exchange rules, will require us to expend significant resources. We are committed to maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance and public disclosure. As a result, we will continue to invest necessary resources to comply with evolving laws, regulations and standards, and this investment may result in increased general and administrative expenses and a diversion of management time and attention from revenue-generating activities.

The impact of FAS 123(R) may require us to recognize a significant financial expense for stock options.

FAS 123(R), as published by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, will require us, as a public company, to recognize in our financial statements an expense for stock options that are granted or that become exercisable after June 15, 2005. We are in the process of determining the level and impact of such recognition. If the level of such expense is high, it could have a significant adverse effect on our financial results as reported in our financial statements.

NOTE ON FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus and the documents it incorporates by reference contain forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements relate to future periods and include descriptions of our plans, objectives, and underlying assumptions for future operations, our market opportunities, our acquisition opportunities, and our ability to compete. Generally, may, could, will, would, expect, believe, estimate, anticipate, intend, continue and similar words identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are

based on our current expectations and are subject to risks and uncertainties that can cause actual results to differ materially. For information on these risks and uncertainties, see the Risk Factors beginning on page 4 of this prospectus. We urge you to consider these factors carefully in evaluating the forward-looking statements contained in this prospectus. Forward-looking statements are made only as of the date of this prospectus.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise indicated in a prospectus supplement, we intend to use the net proceeds we receive from the sale of our securities offered by this prospectus for general corporate purposes, which may include the acquisition of companies, business operations, products or product lines, and/or the repayment of existing indebtedness.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

The following is a general description of the terms and provisions of the securities we may offer and sell under this prospectus. This description is not meant to be complete. This prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement will contain the material terms and conditions of each security. The prospectus supplement may add, update or change the terms and conditions of the securities as described in this prospectus.

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL STOCK

Our authorized capital stock consists of 40,000,000 shares of common stock, \$0.10 par value, and 400,000 shares of preferred stock, \$0.10 par value. Our certificate of incorporation, as amended, does not authorize any other classes of capital stock.

COMMON STOCK

We have one class of common stock. Holders of shares of our common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters to be voted upon by our stockholders and may not cumulate votes for the election of directors.

Holders of shares of our common stock are entitled to receive ratably dividends as may be declared from time to time by our board of directors out of funds legally available for dividend payments. In the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, after full payment of all liabilities, the holders of shares of our common stock are entitled to share ratably in all remaining assets. Our common stock has no preemptive or conversion rights or other subscription rights. There are no redemption or sinking fund provisions applicable to the shares of our existing common stock.

Our common stock is listed on the American Stock Exchange under the symbol AVD . American Stock Transfer & Trust Co. is the transfer agent and registrar for our common stock.

Table of Contents

PREFERRED STOCK

At the date of this prospectus, no shares of our preferred stock have been issued. Our board of directors may, without stockholder approval, issue up to 400,000 shares of preferred stock in one or more series and, subject to Delaware corporation law, may establish from time to time the number of shares to be included in each such series and to fix the designation, powers, preferences and rights of the shares of each series of our preferred stock and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions of each series of our preferred stock.

Although we currently do not intend to do so, our board may issue shares of preferred stock with voting and conversion rights and liquidation preferences that could negatively affect the voting power and other rights of holders of our common stock, and the board could take that action without stockholder approval.

DEBT SECURITIES

We may issue from time to time one or more series of debt securities. The debt securities will be issued under the indenture substantially in the form filed as an exhibit to the registration statement filed with the SEC, of which this prospectus is a part. The prospectus supplement for each series of debt securities will state the name of the trustee for such series.

The following is a summary of the material provisions of the indenture. It does not restate the indenture entirely and is qualified by reference to the indenture and any supplements or amendments to the indenture. We urge you to read the indenture and any such supplements and amendments before you invest in any of our debt securities.

Term of the Debt Securities

Our debt securities will be secured or unsecured obligations. We may issue them in one or more series. The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the material terms of the debt securities, including:

the title of the debt securities;

the aggregate principal amount of the debt securities and any limit on the aggregate principal amount of the series of debt securities;

the date or dates on which principal of the debt securities will be payable;

the rate or rates at which the debt securities will bear any interest, as well as the dates from which interest will accrue, the dates on which interest will be payable and the date for the interest payable on any payment date;

the place or places where principal, and any premium and interest, on the debt securities will be payable and where the debt securities which are in registered form can be presented for registration of transfer or exchange; and the identification of any depositary or depositaries for any global debt securities;

any provisions regarding our right to redeem or purchase the debt securities or the right of holders to require us to redeem or purchase the debt securities;

any provisions requiring or permitting us to make payments to a sinking fund to be used to purchase or redeem the debt securities;

any restrictions upon our ability to incur additional debt;

the denominations in which the debt securities are issuable;

the currency or currencies in which principal and interest will be payable, if other than United States Dollars;

any additions to, modifications of or deletions from the terms of the debt securities with respect to events of default or covenants or other provisions set forth in the indenture;

whether and upon what terms the debt securities may be defeased if different from the provisions set forth in the indenture;

the percentage of the principal amount at which debt securities will be issued and, if other than the full principal amount thereof, the percentage of the principal amount of the debt securities which is payable if maturity of the debt securities is accelerated because of a default;

the nature and terms of the security for any secured debt securities;

the specific terms and conditions, if any, upon which the debt securities may be subordinated to our other indebtedness;

the amount of our then outstanding debt, both secured and unsecured, that will rank senior to the debt securities, rank equal to the debt securities;

any right of holders of the debt securities to convert them into our common or preferred stock and the terms of any such conversion; and

any other material terms of the debt securities, which may be in addition to or different from the terms set forth in the indenture and this prospectus.

Events of Default and Remedies

An event of default with respect to any series of debt securities will be defined in the indenture as being:

our default in payment when due of the principal of or any premium on any of the debt securities of that series;

our default for 30 days in payment of any installment of interest on any debt securities of that series;

default by us in the observance or performance of certain covenants in the indenture relating to that series and, with respect to certain of those covenants, we have not cured such default after 60 days notice;

certain events involving our bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization; and

any additional events of default set forth in the prospectus supplement applicable to that series of debt securities.

The trustee may withhold notice to the holders of any series of debt securities of any default, except a default in payment of principal or any premium or interest with respect to that series of debt securities, if the trustee considers it in the interest of the holders of the series of debt securities to do so.

If certain events involving bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization occur, all amounts of principal and interest due to the holders of our debt securities will become immediately due and payable. If any other event of default has occurred and is continuing with respect to any series of debt securities, the trustee or the holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of that series of debt securities then outstanding may declare the principal of all the debt securities of that series to be due and payable immediately. The holders of a majority in principal amount of the debt securities of that series then outstanding by written notice to the trustee and to us may waive any event of default with respect to that series of debt securities, other than any continuing event of default in payment of principal or interest. Holders of a majority in principal amount of the then outstanding debt securities of any series may rescind an acceleration with respect to that series and its consequences, except an acceleration due to a default resulting from continuing nonpayment of principal or interest on that series, if the rescission would not conflict with any judgment or decree and if all existing events of default with respect to that series have been cured or waived.